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31 October 2013

Grant Elmsly
fyi-request-1127-fd37373b@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Grant Elmsly

Thank you for your email of 4 October 2013 requesting:

o A copy of the 1999 or 2000 ERO Report that caused Rotorua Princess of Wales
Health Camp school to be closed and all related correspondence involving
Ministry of Education, Judy Keaney and Yvonne Evans.

Ministry staff sought your confirmation that you were requesting:

e ...the ERO report of 1999 or 2000 on the Princess of Wales Health Camp
School, and correspondence relating to that report, involving the Ministry of
Education, Judy Keaney and Yvonne Evans.

You confirmed that wording by email on 4 October 2013.
Your request has been considered under the Official Information Act 1982.
Release of Information

The documents which you requested are enclosed and are itemised in the attached list
as Appendix 1.

Yours sincerely




Appendix 1

UNM%.MM__.‘_ ¢ Date Document description Author
1 June 1999 Health Camp Schools: ERO
Issues Report
2 17 September letter to Secretary for Karen Sewell for
1999 Education accompanying Chief Review
item below Officer, ERO
3 September Confirmed Discretionary ERO
1999 Review Report on Te Kura
Hauora
4 23 September letter to Mary Sinclair, Ron Turner,
1999 Ministry of Education Executive Director,
Children’s Health
Camps Board
5 29 September letter to David Freyne, Howard Fancy,
1999 Chairperson of the Board of | Secretary for
Trustees of Te Kura Hauora | Education
6 19 October Submission to Minister of Murray Carr &
1999 Education Te Kura Hauora Margaret Hobbs,
(Rotorua Health Camp Ministry of
School): consideration of Education
dissolution of Board and
Appointment of a
Commissioner
7 28 October letter to Ron Turner, Kathy Smith,
1999 Executive Director, Group Manager,
Children’s Health Camps Ministry of
Education
8 30 November memo to Secretary for Kathy Phillips,
1999 Education about Senior Manager,
Appointment of National
Commissioner Operations
9 24 August 2000 | Submission to Minister of Jim Matheson,
Education Initiating Kathy Phillips,
consultation regarding the Ministry of
possible closure of Te Kura Education
Hauora




